
Anthony Bell

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Lindsey Frank < lfrank@rbskl.com>
Monday, January 09,2017 7:18 PM

Joanna Waldstreicher
Anthony Bell; Robert Knop; Cheryl Hemsley; Michael Krinsky

RE:AO 2016-23 (Socialist Workers Party) Draft A Packet

Dear Ms. Waldstreicher:

By this email, I hereby inform the Commission that our client is granting the Commissíon an extension of the statutor'y
deadlíne to respond to its advisory opínion request (AO 2016-23) to March 73,2A17.

Please confirm receipt.

Very Truly Yours,

Lindsey Frank

Lindsey Frank, Esq.
Rabinowitz, Boudin, Standard, Krinsky & Lieberman, P.C
61 Broadway, lBth Floor
New York, NY 10006
ïel 212-254-1111 ext 114
Direct: 212-254-2696
Fax'. 212-674-4614

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. lf you are not the intended recipient, any use of this communication is
strictly prohibited. lf you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately.

From: Joanna Waldstreicher fmailto:JWaldstreicher@fec.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 09,2017 11:34 AM
To: Lindsey Frank
Cc: Anthony Bell; Robert Knop; Cheryl Hemsley; Michael Krinsky
Subject: RE: AO 20L6-23 (Socialist Workers Party) Draft A Packet

Dear Mr. Frank:

Thank you for your email and letter of January 6, Please confirm by reply email that your client is granting the
Commission an extension of the statutory deadline to respond to your advisory request to March 13,2At7 (the Monday
following the Commission's March 9 open meeting).

Your letter and any reply may be considered a supplement to your advisory opinion request and, if so, will be posted as

suchontheCommission'swebsite. Pleaseletmeknowifyouhaveanyquestionsorconcerns.

Joanna S, Waldstreicher
Office of the General Counsel, Policy Division
Federal Ëlection Commíssion
999 E Street NW

Washington , DC 20463
(202) 6e4-16s0
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From: Li ndsey Fra nk Ima ilto : lfrank@ rbskl.com]
Sent: Friday, January 06,2017 5:17 PM

To: Exte rna lCo m m issio nSecreta ry <secretaly(Ofec.gov>

Cc: Anthony Bell <ABqll@lgc,goV>; Robert Knop <{<nop@f.e_ç.sqv>; Cheryl Hemsley <chemslev@fec.eov>; Joanna

Waldstreicher <JWaldstfeicher@fec.sov>; Anthony Bell <ABell@fec.eov>; Michael Krinsky <mkrinskv@rbskl.com>

Subject: AO 20L6-23 (Socialist Workers Party) Draft A Packet

Attached please find a correspondence concerning our clients' above-referenced Advisory Opinion Request.

Sincerely,
Lindsey Frank

Lindsey Frank, Esq.
Rabinowitz, Boudin, $tandard, Krinsky & Lieberman, P.C
61 Broadway, lBth Floor
NewYork, NY 10006
Tel 212-254-1 1 1 1 ex| 1 1 4
Direct: 212-254-2696
Fax. 212-674-4614

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. lf you are not the intended recipieni, any use of this communication is
strictly prohibited. lf you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately.

From: Anthony Bell Imailto:ABell@fec.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 05, Z0l7 11:53 AM
To: Michael Krinsky; Lindsey Frank
Subject: AO 2016-23 (Socialist Workers ParW) Draft A Packet

Attached please find a Draft A of Advisory Opinion 2016-23 (Socialist V/orkers Party). The Commission is
also posting this draft on its website, u,ww.lbc.gov, and is accepting public comments on it, as described in the
attached cover memorandum.

Kindly confirm receipt by return email.

Sincerely,

Anthony D. Bell
Administrative Assistant
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